
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, October 16, 2023, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM  Committee of the Whole Meeting 

5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of September 25, 2023 

3. 23-153 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Revere City Council award a 

Certificate of Commendation to Philip Imperato in recognition of his 90th 

birthday. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

4. 23-164 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere 

Relative to Lodging and Houses and Rooming Houses.  (ordinance language 

attached) 

5. 23-169 Overlook Ridge, LLC c/o Veris Residential, Harborside 3, 210 Hudson Street, 

Jersey City, NJ 07311 requesting an amendment to the Revised Zoning 

Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to casual restaurant use in the Overlook 

Ridge Overlay District. 

6. 23-210 Broadway Capital CDPM, Inc., / 133 Salem Development, LLC, 932 Broadway, 

Unit 1, Chelsea, MA 02150, requesting a special permit from the Revere City 

Council to alter the existing special permit C-22-01 by increasing the number of 

affordable units within the permitted 72 unit mixed use development from 7 units 

to 18 units consisting of 6 units at 70% AMI and 12 units at 80% AMI at 133 

Salem Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

7. 23-211 Youssef Abouriaili c/o Touma & Elias Realty Group, PO Box 16, Revere, MA 

02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to expand and 

alter an existing non-conforming structure by constructing a second-story 1,064 

s.f. addition for storage space at 570 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

8. 23-217 Communication from the City Engineer requesting that the City Council rename 

Whitin Avenue EXT to Gibson Way pursuant to Section 12.04.020 of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere. 

9. 23-218 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of the 

Warrant for the November 7, 2023 Municipal Election. 



City Council – Regular Meeting October 16, 2023 

  

10. 23-219 Communication from the City Planner requesting amendments to the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere  establishing regulations for outdoor dining and 

various amendments concerning prequalified lots, signage, and driveways. 

11. 23-220 Communication from the City Auditor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund for radar signage and illuminated stop signs 

in Ward 5. 

12. 23-221 Communication from the Acting Mayor requesting an appropriation from the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund to support the improved landscaping of 

Burbank Street and the Dale/Vane Street triangle 

Motions 

13. 23-222 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor direct the 

Chief of Police to, again, increase patrols on East Mountain Ave. Speeding has 

not stopped and there has been an increase of motor bikes and motor scooters in 

the area as well. 

14. 23-223 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor direct the 

DPW to install a speed table on East Mountain Avenue to combat the speeding 

issues. 

15. 23-224 Motion presented by Councillor Visconti: Pursuant to Section 12.04.020 Street 

Names of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere, that the City Council 

hold a public hearing for the purpose of changing the name of Unity Avenue to 

Previte’s Way. 

16. 23-225 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor and a 

representative from Cataldo Ambulance appear before the City Council to discuss 

the issues in regards with providing adequate ambulance services to the City of 

Revere. 

17. 23-226 Motion presented by Councillor Rizzo, Councillor Serino, President Pro Tempore 

McKenna: That the City Clerk invite representatives from both MassPort and the 

MBTA to appear before the City Council at the earliest convenience to discuss the 

agencies' plans for utilizing spaces at the MBTA Wonderland Garage for Logan 

Airport Employee parking.  There is concern among airport employees and local 

officials alike about this proposal, and it would be helpful to receive a briefing 

from the agencies to learn more about this plan. 

18. 23-227 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Acting Mayor provide the City 

Council with an update on the status of the yet to be opened Haas Health and 

Wellness Center and a full accounting of how much the City has spent on this 

project to date, including the sources of said funding (ARPA, General Fund, Etc.).  

It has been approximately six months since the City Council was given an update 

on this project, at which point the Council was told a late Summer opening was 

envisioned. 



City Council – Regular Meeting October 16, 2023 

  

19. 23-228 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Cogliandro: That the duly 

elected Mayor upon November's election convene, in the new year, a Planning 

Committee for a Columbus Day/Italian-American Heritage Month Parade to be 

held on the second Monday of October, 2025 and every two years thereafter, as 

had been a tradition in Revere for generations. 

20. 23-229 Motion presented by Councillor Serino, Councillor Novoselsky: That the City 

Council adopt the attached Resolution recognizing the State of Israel following 

the terrorist attack committed by Hamas on October 7, 2023. 

21. 23-230 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Acting Mayor request the 

Chief of Police to conduct traffic enforcement on Wentworth Street as a matter of 

public safety.  Drivers do not obey the "Do Not Enter" signage. 

22. 23-231 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Acting Mayor request the 

Chief of Health & Human Services to appear before the City Council to provide 

an update on the Overdose Outreach program. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, September 25, 2023 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Pro Tempore 

Joanne McKenna presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Absent  

John F. Powers Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna President Pro Tempore Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of September 11, 2023 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Moment of Silence 

Councillor Silvestri offered a moment of silence for his dear friend Chris Alba, employee of the 

City of Revere Substance Use Disorder and Homelessness Initiative Office. 

 

We are heartbroken to share the devastating news of the sudden passing of our dear friend, Chris 

Alba. Chris was a legend in the harm reduction world and a fierce advocate fighting on behalf of 

the most vulnerable people in our communities. 

 

Over the last two decades, Chris has worked tirelessly on issues related to substance use and 

homelessness both on an individual and systemic level and has made a lasting impact on the 

communities he served. But it was Chris’s kindness, care, compassion, empathy, and love for 

others that made him so special. He was truly one of a kind. 

 

Let us all be here for one another, but most importantly, let’s be there for Chris’s family during 

this difficult time. 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 2

5,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 25, 2023 

  

 4 23-153 Motion presented by Councillor Zambuto: That the Revere City Council 

award a Certificate of Commendation to Philip Imperato in recognition of 

his 90th birthday. 

RESULT: TABLED [UNANIMOUS] Next: 10/16/2023 6:00 PM 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, Zambuto, McKenna 

ABSENT: Novoselsky 

Public Hearings 

 5 23-198 Hearing called as ordered on repealing Section 9.12.030 Posting Political 

Signs of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere whereas the 

ordinance is content-based and unconstitutional by violating the First 

Amendment pursuant to the Supreme Court's decision on Reed v. Town of 

Gilbert, 576 US (2015). 

Proponents 

None 

 

Opponents 

None 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE 

CITY OF REVERE REPEALING THE POLITICAL SIGN ORDINANCE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Section 9.12.030 Posting political signs of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 6 23-206 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $4,000,000 for 

Water Main Replacement Bonds. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure 

 

Opponents 

None 

 

· “SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT 

$4,000,000 FOR WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT BONDS?” 

 

 

Approved Loan Order 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 2

5,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 25, 2023 

  

Water Main Replacement Bonds 

 

ORDERED:  That $4,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of constructing, reconstructing, and 

replacing water mains citywide, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; 

that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to 

borrow said amount and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 8(5) of the General Laws, or pursuant to 

any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor 

is authorized to take any other action necessary to carry out this project. 

 

ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials 

of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under G.L. c.44A 

any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to 

provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth 

may require in connection therewith. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, Zambuto, McKenna 

ABSENT: Novoselsky 

 7 23-209 Hearing called as ordered on a loan order in the amount of $2,000,000 for 

Stormwater Drainage System Bonds. 

Proponents 

Rich Viscay, CFO 

Don Ciaramella, Chief of Infrastructure 

 

Opponents 

None 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A LOAN ORDER IN THE AMOUNT 

$2,000,000 FOR STORMWATER DRAINAGE SYSTEM BONDS?” 

 

Approved Loan Order 

Stormwater Drainage System Bonds 

 

ORDERED:  That $2,000,000 is appropriated to pay costs of constructing improvements to the 

stormwater drainage system, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto; 

that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer, with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to 

borrow said amount under and pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 7(1) of the General Laws, or 

pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that 

the Mayor is authorized to take any other action necessary to carry out this project.  

 

ORDERED:  That the Treasurer is authorized to file an application with the appropriate officials 

of The Commonwealth of Massachusetts (the “Commonwealth”) to qualify under G.L. c.44A 

any and all bonds of the City authorized to be borrowed pursuant to this loan order, and to 

provide such information and execute such documents as such officials of the Commonwealth 

may require in connection therewith. 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 2

5,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 25, 2023 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, Zambuto, McKenna 

ABSENT: Novoselsky 

 8 23-210 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Broadway Capital CDPM, 

Inc., / 133 Salem Development, LLC, 932 Broadway, Unit 1, Chelsea, MA 

02150, requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council to alter 

the existing special permit C-22-01 by increasing the number of affordable 

units within the permitted 72 unit mixed use development from 7 units to 

18 units consisting of 6 units at 70% AMI and 12 units at 80% AMI at 133 

Salem Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Tom Skwierawski, Chief of Planning & Community Development 

Mikael Vienneau, Applicant, Broadway Capital 

 

Opponents 

Maxine Oborsky, 46 Waitt Park, Revere, MA 

 

The applicant requested that the City Council waive ordinances pertaining to voting on special 

permits at the same meeting of the public hearing and waiving the statutory contribution to the 

Community Improvement Trust Fund. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 10/16/2023 6:00 PM 

 9 23-211 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Youssef Abouriaili c/o 

Touma & Elias Realty Group, PO Box 16, Revere, MA 02151 requesting 

a special permit from the Revere City Council to expand and alter an 

existing non-conforming structure by constructing a second-story 1,064 

s.f. addition for storage space at 570 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Joseph Luna, Architect 

Youseff Abouriaili, Applicant 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

The applicant indicated that the proposed addition would only be used for storage space for the 

restaurant located on the main level. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ZONING Next: 10/16/2023 6:00 PM 

Veto Message RE Council Order 23-202 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 2

5,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 25, 2023 

  

 10 23-202 Communication from the Acting Mayor vetoing the following motion 

unanimously approved by the City Council (8-0, 2 absent):  Pursuant to 

the legal opinion received by Anderson & Kreiger, LLP dated August 24, 

2023 relative to the power and authority of the Acting Mayor, that the 

Acting Mayor immediately cease and desist taking actions admitting of 

delay resulting in permanent appointments or hires. 

“SHALL THIS MATTER BE PASSED OVER THE ACTING MAYOR’S 

OBJECTIONS?” 

 

That the Acting Mayor immediately cease and desist taking actions admitting of delay resulting 

in permanent appointments or hires. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Morabito, Powers, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti, Zambuto, McKenna 

ABSENT: Novoselsky 

Motions 

 11 23-212 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council request 

a representative from National Grid, RCN, Comcast, and Verizon to 

appear before the City Council to disucss pole # 1036. 

 12 23-213 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor direct 

the Chief of Police to increase patrols at the intersection of Blaney Street, 

Cooledge Street, Constitution Avenue, and Sagamore Street.  Drivers are 

not stopping at the "Stop Signs" nor abiding by the "Do Not Enter" signs. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 13 23-214 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Acting Mayor direct 

Superintended of RPS to work collaboratively with the Election 

Department and City Council to ensure that polling locations located in 

schools are empty of staff and students on November 7, 2023, the day of 

the general election. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 14 23-215 Motion presented by President Pro Tempore McKenna: That the Acting 

Mayor request the Traffic Commission and MassDOT to reconfigure the 

signalization and pedestrian light at intersection of Winthrop Avenue and 

Revere Beach Parkway.  For traffic continuing on Winthrop Avenue 

towards Beachmont, the pedestrian signal turns red when the traffic light 

turns red for traffic continuing on Revere Beach Parkway towards Revere 

Beach.  This is causing major traffic backups on Winthrop Avenue.  The 

pedestrian signal should remain green until activated allowing traffic to 

flow towards Beachmont. 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 2

5,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting September 25, 2023 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Communication 

 15 23-216 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting approval of 

the revised early voting schedule for the regular municipal election. 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE REVISED 2023 EARLY VOTING 

SCHEDULE AS PRESENTED BY THE ELECTION COMMISSIONER?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:32 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
S

ep
 2

5,
 2

02
3 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



CZ-23-02 

 

City of Revere, MA 

Public Hearing Notice 

 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the provisions of Section 5 of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts 

General Laws and Title 17, Chapter 17.56, Sections 17.56.010 – 17.56.080 of the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere, that (a) the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday, July 31, 

2023 at 6:00PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere City Hall, 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, and (b) the Revere Planning Board will conduct a public 

hearing on Tuesday, August 1, 2023 at 5:30PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chamber of Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151, relative to the following 

proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 

REVERE RELATIVE TO LODGING HOUSES AND ROOMING HOUSES. 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1.  Section 17.16.070 Lodginghouse and roominghouse of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by deleting “RC, RCI, RC2, RC3, NB, CB, and GB and all commercial 

categories” and inserting in place thereof “HB District”. 

Section 2.  Section 17.16.040 Lodging house or roominghouse Generally – Table of uses of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting “sp” and inserting in place thereof “no” 

for the RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, CB, and GB Districts. 

Section 3.  Section 17.16.040 Lodging house or roominghouse Generally – Table of uses of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting “no” and inserting in place thereof “sp” 

for HB District. 

Section 4.  Section 17.08.660 Roominghouse of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by deleting the definition in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new 

definition:  “Rooming house.  “Rooming house” means a building in which three or more unrelated 

persons, individually or as families are let or sublet lodging in private rooms or quarters, with or without 

meals, and shall include lodging houses, boarding houses, and dormitories. Lodging or boarding houses 

shall not include hotels, convalescent homes, nursing homes, or group residences licensed or regulated by 

agencies of the Commonwealth. Rooming houses shall abide by all applicable state and local laws and 

regulations governing lodging houses, boarding houses, or rooming houses. 

 

Section 5.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting all 

instances of the words, “lodginghouse” or “lodging-house” and inserting in place thereof in all instances 

the words, “lodging house”. 

 

4.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
23

02
.R

o
o

m
in

g
H

o
u

se
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

23
-1

64
 :

 A
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 L

o
d

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
o

o
m

in
g

 H
o

u
se

s)



Section 6.  Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting all 

instances of the word, “roominghouse” and inserting in place thereof in all instances the words, “rooming 

house”. 

 

 A copy of the aforementioned zoning amendment is on file and available for public inspection in 

the Office of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through 

Thursday from 8:15 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. and Friday from 8:15 A.M. to 12:15 P.M. 

Attest: 

Ashley E. Melnik 

City Clerk 

 

Attest: 

Megan Simmons-Herling 

Planning Board, Chair 

 

Revere Journal 

Send Invoice to:  amelnik@revere.org 

July 12, 2023 

July 19, 2023 

 

 

 

4.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

Z
23

02
.R

o
o

m
in

g
H

o
u

se
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
  (

23
-1

64
 :

 A
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 L

o
d

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
o

o
m

in
g

 H
o

u
se

s)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE RELATIVE TO 
LODGING HOUSES AND ROOMING HOUSES. 
  
Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 
 
Section 1. Section 17.08.660 Roominghouse of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 
amended by deleting the definition in its entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new 
definition: “Rooming house” means a building in which four or more persons, not within second degree 
kindred to the person conducting it, are let or sublet lodging in private rooms or quarters, with or without 
meals, and shall include lodging houses.  Rooming house shall not include hotels, dormitories, 
convalescent homes, nursing homes, or group residences licensed or regulated by agencies of the 
Commonwealth.  Rooming houses shall abide by all applicable state and local laws and regulations 
governing lodging houses, boarding houses, or rooming houses. 
 
Section 2. Section 17.16.040 Lodging house or roominghouse Generally – Table of uses of the Revised 
Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting “sp” and inserting in place thereof “no” 
for the RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, CB, and GB districts, and by deleting “no” and inserting in place thereof 
“sp” in the HB district. 
 
Section 3. Section 17.16.070 Lodging house and roominghouse of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 
Revere is hereby amended by deleting the words “RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, CB, and GB and all commercial 
categories” and inserting in place thereof “HB district.” 
 
Section 4. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting all 
instances of the words “lodginghouse” or “lodging-house” and inserting in place thereof in all instances 
the words “lodging house.” 
 
Section 5. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by deleting all 
instances of the word “roominghouse” and inserting in place thereof the words “rooming house.” 
 

4.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
in

g
H

o
u

se
O

rd
in

an
ce

P
ro

p
o

sa
l0

62
62

02
3 

[R
ev

is
io

n
 1

] 
 (

23
-1

64
 :

 A
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 L

o
d

g
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
o

o
m

in
g

 H
o

u
se

s)



4.c

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
in

g
h

o
u

se
s.

O
ve

rl
o

o
kR

id
g

e.
P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
07

31
20

23
  (

23
-1

64
 :

 A
 Z

o
n

in
g

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 R

el
at

iv
e 

to
 L

o
d

g
in

g
 a

n
d



5.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
23

03
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 C
A

S
U

A
L

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

 U
S

E
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
 R

ID
G

E
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

  (
23

-1
69

 :
 C

Z
-



5.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
23

03
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 C
A

S
U

A
L

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

 U
S

E
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
 R

ID
G

E
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

  (
23

-1
69

 :
 C

Z
-



5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
23

03
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 C
A

S
U

A
L

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

 U
S

E
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
 R

ID
G

E
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

  (
23

-1
69

 :
 C

Z
-



5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
23

03
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 C
A

S
U

A
L

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

 U
S

E
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
 R

ID
G

E
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

  (
23

-1
69

 :
 C

Z
-



5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
23

03
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 C
A

S
U

A
L

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

 U
S

E
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
 R

ID
G

E
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

  (
23

-1
69

 :
 C

Z
-



5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
23

03
 A

N
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 R

E
L

A
T

IV
E

 T
O

 C
A

S
U

A
L

 R
E

S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

 U
S

E
 IN

 T
H

E
 O

V
E

R
L

O
O

K
 R

ID
G

E
 O

V
E

R
L

A
Y

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

  (
23

-1
69

 :
 C

Z
-



5.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

o
o

m
in

g
h

o
u

se
s.

O
ve

rl
o

o
kR

id
g

e.
P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
07

31
20

23
  (

23
-1

69
 :

 C
Z

-2
3-

03
, C

as
u

al
 R

es
ta

u
ra

n
t 

U
se

 -
 O

ve
rl

o
o

k



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



6.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
04

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 3:14 PM
To: mv@broadwaycapital.com; Ashley Melnik
Subject: Application Review Comments

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From:  Frank Stringi 

Date:  October 04, 2023 

Application #:  SPR22-000007 

Address:  133 SALEM ST 

Description:  Adaptive Reuse of Health Center 

Review 
Status: 

Approved with conditions 

 
 
 
The Site Plan Review Committee has recommended the following special permit conditions with respect to the special 
permit request to increase the number of affordable units from 7 to 18 for the above referenced project at 133 Salem 
Street:  

1. In accordance with the special permit, the conversion of this property shall be restricted to the creation of 71 
residential condominium units with one office unit and that no apartment use shall be allowed on the site. 
Eighteen(18) units shall be allocated for affordable housing, which will include six (6) units at 70% AMI and 
twelve (12) units at 80% AMI. 

2. Construction shall not start until 7:30 am Monday through Friday and shall not take place on Saturday and 
Sunday. 

3.  The developer is committed to allocating $27,000 towards the acquisition of new technology to upgrade the 
wastewater pump station. 

4. A street and sidewalk bond must be placed on file with the DPW to secure performance for the installation of utilities, 
construction of concrete sidewalks and granite curbing, construction of driveways, construction of retaining walls (if 
applicable), and landscaping. A copy of the street and sidewalk bond receipt must be filed with the Building Inspector prior to 
the issuance of a building permit. 

5. A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for all new construction. The City Engineer 
and DPW Superintendent must review and approve the proposed sewer service and water service plan as well as storm water 
management plan and erosion control plan. 

6. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. 
7. Hydrant flow tests shall be conducted to determine the adequacy of both domestic and fire flow and for the proper sizing of 

domestic and fire flow service lines to the proposed project. Plans for the location of additional hydrants shall be approved by 
the Revere Fire Dept. 

8. Concrete sidewalks with granite curbing shall be installed along the full frontage of the property. 
9. All existing drains, water lines and sewer lines within the site to be abandoned shall be capped at the main and removed. 

6.b

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

33
S

al
em

S
tr

ee
tS

P
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



2

10. All lighting within the parking areas that may impact abutting residential properties shall provide screens/deflectors and or soft 
or directional lighting to minimize light being reflected on abutting residential properties. 

11. All rooftop mechanical units shall be set back from building's perimeter in a manner that limits visibility from the street level and 
include acoustical mitigation and/or noise baffle devises. 

12. All landscaped and open space areas are to be maintained by the owner of the property and the owner must submit a yearly 
property landscape maintenance agreement/program to the Department of Inspectional Services for execution. The annual 
landscape maintenance program shall include the replacement of all trees and shrubs which may be damaged within the 
project site, weed control, mulching, grass cutting, watering, and fertilizing. The owner of the property shall also be responsible 
for the removal of all litter and debris within the project site. 

13. In accordance with Chapter 17.47, the Capital Improvement Trust Fund is applicable to this project. Under the Community 
Improvement Trust Fund, the developer must contribute 3% of the cost of construction above and beyond what is allowed as 
of right towards the fund, which must be spent exclusively towards capital improvement projects within the impacted area. For 
the purpose of the special permit, 3% of the construction costs shall be based on the construction cost related to the creation 
of the 71 residential condominium units which are being proposed under the special permit. Therefore, the CIT calculation is 
$280,908 for this adaptive reuse conversion of a nonconforming structure and nonconforming use. 

14. The grading of the lot shall be such that no runoff is diverted to abutting properties. 
15. A final as-built plan including the location of all parking spaces, decks and landings and landscaping plan must be filed with the 

Building Inspector prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. The final as-built plan shall show the location of all utilities 
within the site including water, sewer and drainage. 

16. Irrigation systems shall be installed for all landscaped areas within the project site. 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

Please do not reply to this automated email. All resubmittals should be done using our online portal at www.citizenserve.com/revere re-review. 
Furnishing the above requested information will help expedite the approval of your application. 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

  

  

  

??  

6.b

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

33
S

al
em

S
tr

ee
tS

P
C

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
 (

23
-2

10
 :

 C
-2

3-
04

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t,
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

23
05

.5
70

B
ro

ad
w

ay
  (

23
-2

11
 :

 C
-2

3-
05

, 5
70

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
, S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: fstringi@revere.org
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 3:53 PM
To: saadesigngroup@yahoo.com; Ashley Melnik
Subject: Application Review Comments

  

CITY OF REVERE APPLICATION REVIEW 

 
City of Revere Site Plan Review Review Comments 

From:  Frank Stringi 

Date:  October 04, 2023 

Application #:  SPR20-000044 

Address:  570 BROADWAY 

Description:  addition for storage 

Review 
Status: 

Pending 

 
 
 
The following conditions have been made with respect to the special permit request for a second story addition at 570 
Broadway:.  

1. The second floor area shall be used for office and storage only. 
2. Any dumpster on site shall be screened on all sides and shall be at least 10 feet from any residential property 

line. 
3. A street and sidewalk bond must be placed on file with the DPW to secure performance for the installation of utilities, 

construction of concrete sidewalks and granite curbing, construction of driveways, construction of retaining walls (if 
applicable), and landscaping. A copy of the street and sidewalk bond receipt must be filed with the Building Inspector prior to 
the issuance of a building permit. 

4. A sewer connection and water connection permit must be obtained from the DPW for all new construction. The City Engineer 
and DPW Superintendent must review and approve the proposed sewer service and water service plan as well as storm water 
management plan. 

5. The plans must be reviewed and approved by the Fire Dept. 
6. All rooftop mechanical units shall be set back from building's perimeter in a manner that limits visibility from the street level and 

abutting residential properties and include acoustical mitigation and/or noise baffle devises. 

 

NOTE: If your application is marked "Resubmittal Required", you do not need to submit a 
new application.  
Log back into your account and edit either your Registration or Permit as requested in 
the comments. 

7.b

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

70
B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
P

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

 (
23

-2
11

 :
 C

-2
3-

05
, 5

70
 B

ro
ad

w
ay

, S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

)



8.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

h
it

in
 A

ve
 E

X
T

-G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

_0
71

92
3 

 (
23

-2
17

 :
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

am
e 

C
h

an
g

e 
- 

W
h

ti
n

 A
ve

n
u

e 
E

xt
en

si
o

n
 t

o
 G

ib
so

n
 W

ay
)



192T12

192T12

192S

192Q

192P2

192P1
192O

192G

192F
192E

192D 192C

WHITIN AVE

FOWLER AVE

NORTH
SHORE RD LANCASTER AVE

BATEMAN AVE

BICKFORD AVE

WHITIN AVE EXT

HA
YE

S AVE

RICE AVE

ALDEN AVE

LY
NN

WAY RICE AVE RICE AVE

NO
RT

H SHORE RD

LY
NN

WA
Y

NO
RT

H S
HO

RE
 RD

NORTH
SHORE RD

LY
NN

WAY

Inform ation presented is provided “as is.” The City of Revere, MA disclaim s all representations or warranties
regarding GIS inform ation. GIS data is representative data only. In no event will the City of Revere be

responsible for dam ages of any nature whatsoever resulting from  use of or reliance upon GIS inform ation.

©
0 150 30075

Feet

Whitin Avenue EXT - Gibson Way

8.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

h
it

in
 A

ve
 E

X
T

-G
ib

so
n

 W
ay

_0
71

92
3 

 (
23

-2
17

 :
 S

tr
ee

t 
N

am
e 

C
h

an
g

e 
- 

W
h

ti
n

 A
ve

n
u

e

nrystrom
Polygonal Line

nrystrom
Callout
Whitin Avenue EXT

nrystrom
Polygonal Line

nrystrom
Callout
Whitin Avenue

nrystrom
Text Box
Gibson Park



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 
SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 

 
ESTADO DE MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 
SECRETARIO DEL ESTADO 
 
SS.  SUFFOLK COUNTY 
CONDADO DE SUFFOLK 
 
To the City Clerk of the City of Revere 
A la secretaria de la Ciudad De Revere 
 
GREETINGS: 
SALUDOS: 
 
In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of the 
CITY OF REVERE who are qualified to vote in a City Election to vote at: 
 
En nombre del Estado de Massachusetts, se requiere que usted notifique y avise a los habitantes de la CIUDAD DE 
REVERE que estén calificados para votar en una Elección de la Ciudad que lo hagan en: 
 

WARD 1, PRECINCTS 1, 2 Beachmont Veterans Memorial School 
 15 Everard Street, Gymnasium, Bennington Street Entrance 
 
WARD 1, PRECINCT 3 American Legion Post 61 
 249 Broadway 
 
WARD 2, PRECINCT 1 Garfield Magnet School 
 176 Garfield Avenue, Gymnasium 
 
WARD 2, PRECINCTS 2, 3 AND 3A Carl Hyman Towers 
 50 Walnut Avenue 
 
WARD 3, PRECINCTS 1, 2 AND 3 Revere High School 
 101 School Street, Gymnasium, Fieldhouse Entrance 
 
WARD 4, PRECINCTS 1, 2 AND 3 Staff Sargent James J. Hill Elementary School 
 51 Park Avenue, Parking Lot Entrance 
 
WARD 5, PRECINCT 1 Point of Pines Yacht Club 
 28 Rice Avenue 
 
WARD 5, PRECINCT 1A Jack Satter House 
 420 Revere Beach Boulevard 
 
WARD 5, PRECINCT 2 AND 3 Paul Revere School 
 395 Revere Street, Gymnasium 
 
WARD 6, PRECINCT 1, 2, 3 West Revere Complex, A.C. Whelan School 

107 Newhall Street, Gymnasium, Sargent Street Entrance 
 

 
On TUESDAY, THE SEVENTH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023 from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the following purpose:  
 

el martes, 7 de noviembre de 2023, de 7:00 a.m. a 8:00 p.m. para el siguiente propósito: 
  

9.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

- 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 7

, 2
02

3 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 E

le
ct

io
n

  (
23

-2
18

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 7
, 2

02
3 

M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 E
le

ct
io

n
)



To cast their votes in the City Election for the candidates for the following offices: 
Para emitir sus votos en la elección de la ciudad para los candidatos de las siguientes oficinas:  

 
MAYOR…………………………………………………………..CITYWIDE 
ALCALDE………………………………………………………..DE LA CIUDAD 
 
COUNCILLOR AT LARGE………………………………………CITYWIDE 
CONCEJAL GENERAL…………………………………………..DE LA CIUDAD 
 
WARD 1 COUNCILLOR………………………………………….WARD 1 
NÚMERO DE DISTRITO ELECTORAL 1     
 
WARD 2 COUNCILLOR………………………………………….WARD 2 
NÚMERO DE DISTRITO ELECTORAL 2     
 
WARD 3 COUNCILLOR………………………………………….WARD 3 
NÚMERO DE DISTRITO ELECTORAL 3     

 
WARD 4 COUNCILLOR………………………………………….WARD 4 
NÚMERO DE DISTRITO ELECTORAL 4 
     
WARD 5 COUNCILLOR………………………………………….WARD 5 
NÚMERO DE DISTRITO ELECTORAL 5 
 
WARD 6 COUNCILLOR………………………………………….WARD 6 
NÚMERO DE DISTRITO ELECTORAL 6 
 

 SCHOOL COMMITTEE      CITYWIDE 
 COMITÉ DE LA ESCUELA      TODA LA CIUDAD 
 

 
You are hereby directed to deliver an attested copy to the precinct wardens. 
Por la presente, se le indica que entregue una copia certificada a los guardias del recinto. 
 
Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting. 
No se incumpla este mandato y devuélvalo con sus respuestas en el momento y lugar dichos para votar.  
 
Given under our hands this 16th day of October 2023. 
Dado por nuestras manos este 16 día de octubre de 2023. 
 
 
 
      ATTEST: 
      ATESTIGUA: 
       
 
      ASHLEY E. MELNIK 
      CITY CLERK 
      SECRETARIA DE LA CUIDAD 

9.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

- 
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 7

, 2
02

3 
M

u
n

ic
ip

al
 E

le
ct

io
n

  (
23

-2
18

 :
 W

ar
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 7
, 2

02
3 

M
u

n
ic

ip
al

 E
le

ct
io

n
)



10.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

_o
u

td
o

o
rd

in
in

g
_l

o
ts

,s
ig

n
s,

d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

 (
23

-2
19

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
 r

e:
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
D

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 lo
ts

, s
ig

n
ag

e,
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

_o
u

td
o

o
rd

in
in

g
_l

o
ts

,s
ig

n
s,

d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

 (
23

-2
19

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
 r

e:
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
D

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 lo
ts

, s
ig

n
ag

e,
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

_o
u

td
o

o
rd

in
in

g
_l

o
ts

,s
ig

n
s,

d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

 (
23

-2
19

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
 r

e:
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
D

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 lo
ts

, s
ig

n
ag

e,
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

_o
u

td
o

o
rd

in
in

g
_l

o
ts

,s
ig

n
s,

d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

 (
23

-2
19

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
 r

e:
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
D

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 lo
ts

, s
ig

n
ag

e,
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

s)



10.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Z

o
n

in
g

_o
u

td
o

o
rd

in
in

g
_l

o
ts

,s
ig

n
s,

d
ri

ve
w

ay
s 

 (
23

-2
19

 :
 Z

o
n

in
g

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
 r

e:
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
D

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 lo
ts

, s
ig

n
ag

e,
 d

ri
ve

w
ay

s)



11.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IT
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 S
to

p
 S

ig
n

s 
 (

23
-2

20
 :

 C
IT

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 -

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

n
tr

o
l)



11.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

IT
 A

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

io
n

 S
to

p
 S

ig
n

s 
 (

23
-2

20
 :

 C
IT

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
 -

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

n
tr

o
l)



12.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
d

 4
 C

IT
 R

eq
u

es
t 

 (
23

-2
21

 :
 C

IT
 R

eq
u

es
t 

W
ar

d
 4

)



12.b

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ar
d

4L
an

d
sc

ap
in

g
V

er
if

ic
at

io
n

o
fF

u
n

d
s 

 (
23

-2
21

 :
 C

IT
 R

eq
u

es
t 

W
ar

d
 4

)



A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE REVERE CITY COUNCIL’S  
SUPPORT FOR THE STATE OF ISRAEL 

  
WHEREAS, THE REVERE CITY COUNCIL IN THE CITY OF REVERE, MASSACHUSETTS 
RECOGNIZES THE RIGHT OF THE STATE OF ISRAEL TO EXIST AS A SOVEREIGN AND 
INDEPENDENT NATION, WITH THE FULL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES AFFORDED TO ALL 
SOVEREIGN NATIONS, AND 

  
WHEREAS, ON OCTOBER 7, 2023, THE PALESTINIAN TERRORIST GROUP HAMAS 
LAUNCHED AN UNPRECEDENTED ATTACK ON THE STATE OF ISRAEL, WHICH INCLUDED 
FIRING OVER 2,500 ROCKETS INTO THE NATION AND RESULTED IN HUNDREDS OF 
ISRAELIS BEING MURDERED, WITH THE DEATH TOLL EXPECTED TO RISE, MAKING THIS 
ONE OF THE DEADLIEST ATTACKS ON JEWISH PEOPLE SINCE THE HOLOCAUST, AND 

  
WHEREAS, THE TIMING OF THIS HAMAS ATTACK TO COINCIDE WITH THE OBSERVANCE 
OF THE JEWISH SABBATH AND CELEBRATION OF THE SUKKOTH HOLIDAY 
DEMONSTRATES THE INTENT TO MAXIMIZE CIVILIAN CASUALTIES, AND 

  
WHEREAS, THE REVERE CITY COUNCIL STANDS FIRMLY IN SOLIDARITY WITH THE STATE 
OF ISRAEL AND ITS EFFORTS TO SAFEGUARD ITS CITIZENS, PROTECT ITS BORDERS, AND 
ENSURE THE SAFETY AND SECURITY OF ITS PEOPLE; NOW THEREFORE BE IT 

  
RESOLVED, THAT THE REVERE CITY COUNCIL CONDEMNS THIS UNPROVOKED ATTACK 
BY HAMAS AGAINST ISRAEL AND ITS CITIZENS AND SUPPORTS ISRAEL’S RIGHT TO 
DEFEND ITSELF AND PROTECT ITS CITIZENS FROM INDISCRIMINATE VIOLENCE AND 
TERRORISM, AND BE IT FURTHER 

  
RESOLVED, THAT THE REVERE CITY COUNCIL CONVEYS ITS MOST HEARTFELT 
CONDOLENCES TO ALL ISRAELI VICTIMS, AS WELL AS THEIR FAMILIES AND 
COMMUNITIES, ESPECIALLY TO THE ISRAELI-AMERICAN AND JEWISH POPULATIONS OF 
THE CITY OF REVERE, AND BE IT FURTHER 

  
RESOLVED, THAT THE REVERE CITY COUNCIL ENCOURAGES ALL OTHER MUNICIPALITIES 
IN THE COMMONWEALTH TO LIKEWISE CONDEMN HAMAS AS WELL AS ANY OFFICIAL 
BODY THAT REFUSES TO RECOGNIZE ISRAEL’S RIGHT TO ACT DECISIVELY IN SELF-
DEFENSE TO PROTECT ITS CITIZENS, AND BE IT FURTHER 

  
RESOLVED, THAT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION BE TRANSMITTED TO THE GOVERNOR 
OF THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS AND THE CONSULATE GENERAL OF 
ISRAEL TO NEW ENGLAND. 

20.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
Is

ra
el

  (
23

-2
29

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
Is

ra
el

)


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM  Committee of the Whole Meeting
	5:30PM  Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Sep 25, 2023 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Sep 25, 2023 6:00 PM

	3. 23-153 : Certificate of Commendation - Philip Imperato, 90th Birthday

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	4. 23-164 : A Zoning Ordinance Relative to Lodging and Rooming Houses
	a. PH.CZ2302.RoomingHouseZoningOrdinance
	b. RoomingHouseOrdinanceProposal06262023
	c. Roominghouses.OverlookRidge.PlanningBoardRecommendation07312023

	5. 23-169 : CZ-23-03, Casual Restaurant Use - Overlook Ridge Overlay District
	a. CZ2303 AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO CASUAL RESTAURANT USE IN THE OVERLOOK RIDGE OVERLAY DISTRICT
	b. Roominghouses.OverlookRidge.PlanningBoardRecommendation07312023

	6. 23-210 : C-23-04, 133 Salem Street, Special Permit
	a. PH.C2304.133SalemStreet
	b. 133SalemStreetSPConditions

	7. 23-211 : C-23-05, 570 Broadway, Special Permit
	a. PH.C2305.570Broadway
	b. 570BroadwaySPConditions


	Communications
	8. 23-217 : Street Name Change - Whtin Avenue Extension to Gibson Way
	a. Whitin Ave EXT-Gibson Way_071923

	9. 23-218 : Warrant for November 7, 2023 Municipal Election
	a. Warrant - November 7, 2023 Municipal Election

	10. 23-219 : Zoning Amendments re: Outdoor Dining and lots, signage, driveways
	a. Zoning_outdoordining_lots,signs,driveways

	11. 23-220 : CIT appropriation - Traffic Control
	a. CIT Appropriation Stop Signs

	12. 23-221 : CIT Request Ward 4
	a. Ward 4 CIT Request
	b. Ward4LandscapingVerificationofFunds


	Motions
	13. 23-222 : Traffic control on East Mountain Avenue
	14. 23-223 : Speed Table on East Mountain Avenue
	15. 23-224 : Street Name Change - Unity Avenue to Previte's Way
	16. 23-225 : Cataldo Ambulance-  Service Issues & Contract
	17. 23-226 : MassPort and MBTA - Wonderland Garage for Logan Airport Employees
	18. 23-227 : Haas Health & Wellness Center
	19. 23-228 : Columbus Day / Italian-American Heritage Month Parade
	20. 23-229 : Resolution in Support of Israel
	a. Resolution in Support of Israel

	21. 23-230 : Traffic Enforcement - Wentworth Street
	22. 23-231 : Overdose Outreach Program


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Sep 25, 2023 6:00 PM
	4.a · PH.CZ2302.RoomingHouseZoningOrdinance
	4.b · RoomingHouseOrdinanceProposal06262023
	4.c · Roominghouses.OverlookRidge.PlanningBoardRecommendation07312023
	5.a · CZ2303 AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO CASUAL RESTAURANT USE IN THE OVERLOOK RIDGE OVERLAY DISTRICT
	5.b · Roominghouses.OverlookRidge.PlanningBoardRecommendation07312023
	6.a · PH.C2304.133SalemStreet
	6.b · 133SalemStreetSPConditions
	7.a · PH.C2305.570Broadway
	7.b · 570BroadwaySPConditions
	8.a · Whitin Ave EXT-Gibson Way_071923
	9.a · Warrant - November 7, 2023 Municipal Election
	10.a · Zoning_outdoordining_lots,signs,driveways
	11.a · CIT Appropriation Stop Signs
	12.a · Ward 4 CIT Request
	12.b · Ward4LandscapingVerificationofFunds
	20.a · Resolution in Support of Israel


